
August 26, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2019 6:00 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Skates 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Presentation of 2018 City of Lake Geneva Audit and Management Letter 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of August 12, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on August 20, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of 

the Winterfest Showcase to be held on January 30, 2020 at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Dr, Lake 
Geneva, WI 

 
c. Temporary Operator License Application filed by Shawni Mutter to be used at the Winterfest Showcase to be 

held January 30, 2020 at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Dr, Lake Geneva, WI 
 
d. Event Permit Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of the 44th Electric Christmas Parade to 

be held December 7, 2019 from 3:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. on Broad Street and Main Street of Downtown  
 

 



August 26, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

e. Event Permit Application filed by Dakota, INC for the event of Fat Tire Ride to be held September 14, 2019 
in the parking lot behind Champ’s Bar & Grill 

 
f. Event Permit Application & Fireworks Display Application filed by Shannon Previte for the event of Badger 

High School Homecoming Fireworks Display to be held October 11, 2019 at Badger High School from 6:00 
p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

 
g. Event Permit Application filed by Carlie Blackman for the event of Semper Running Half Marathon to be 

held July 11, 2020 located at South Lake Shore Drive ending at Seminary Park from 5:00 a.m. to Noon 
(Approval of permit with conditions identified by the Fire Department) 

 
h. Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by Lot of Love, Inc for the event of 

Falz Fest to be used on September 20, 2019 at 965 Wells St, Lake Geneva, WI   
 
10. Second Reading of Ordinance 19-13 an ordinance amending Chapter II, Administration, Article V, Boards and 

Commissions, Division Six, Plan Commission, Section 2-313, Composition, of the City of Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code; eliminating the Building and Zoning Administrator as a voting member of the Plan Commission 
 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R62 authorizing the receipt of the 2018 City of Lake Geneva Annual 
Financial Report and Management Letter 

 
12. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of August 20, 2019- Ald Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding donation of City of Lake Geneva Fire Department Ambulance to the City of 

Delavan 
 
b. Discussion/Action regarding setting a date and time for Annual City of Lake Geneva Trick for Treating for 

2019 (The 2018 date and time was October 31, 2018 from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.) 
 
c. Discussion/Action regarding City of Lake Geneva Garbage and Recycling RFP and of possible contract 

extension with John’s Disposal 
 
d. Discussion/Acceptance of August 20, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 

Approval Report  
 

13. Recommendation of the Planning Commission of August 19, 2019- Ald Skates 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding an application submitted by Daniel & Andrea Pether for Extraterritorial 

Zoning (ETZ) land division creating a new CSM located at N2957 Marshall Ln. Lake Geneva, located in 
the Town of Geneva, creating a lot line adjustment Tax Key No. JA396100002 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R59 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) filed by Thomas & Kathy George, 3380 S. Lake Shore Dr. Delavan 53115, to allow Outdoor 
Commercial Entertainment land use for the business located at 882 Geneva Street, located in the Central 
Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZOP00252 

 
 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R60 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) filed by Jonathan Grosso, 4209 W. Stonefield Rd. Mequon, WI 53902, to allow for the installation of 
a 95’ pier located at 950 Mariane Terrace, located in the Estate Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax 
Key Nos. ZSY00015 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R61 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) filed by CDS Investments LLC, 1840 International Parkway, Woodridge, IL. 60517, to allow for the 
raze and rebuild a new single family home located at 1550 Lake Shore Dr. located within the Estate 
Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZLM00048 



August 26, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

 
 
14. Mayoral Appointment of Kelley Happ to the Avian Committee for a term to expire May 1, 2021. 

 
15. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



August 12, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2019 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug 
Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Proksa led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Howell, Proksa, Skates, Hedlund, Halverson, Flower, Straube, and Dunn 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
None 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Casey Schike; Ridge Rd; Spoke in opposition to Ordinance 19-11 regarding the lack of loitering language. He added that 
he had concerns with the some of the duties Harbormaster position job description and with who this position would 
report to. 
 
Jim Fuss; 1150 Park Dr #1106; Spoke in opposition of the increase on the boat slips and piers by 3% for 2020. He further 
thanks the help of the interim Harbormaster for all of her help. 
 
Tamara Milroy; 278 Highland Way; Spoke in opposition of the increase on the boat slips and piers by 3% for 2020. She 
also spoke in favor of more monitoring of the pier. 
 
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in opposition of the appointment of Brett Stanczak to the Plan Commission and 
cited that his professional associations may be a conflict of interest. She added that she would like to see more gender 
equality on the Plan Commission. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 22, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 22, 2019, second by Howell. No 
discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on August 6, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 

 



August 12, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Second Reading of Ordinance 19-11 an ordinance amending subsections (a) and (b ) of Section 62-223, Removal; 
Sidewalks to be Kept Clear, Snow and Ice of Article VII, Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places Chapter 62, of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Relating to snow removal  
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-11 as a second reading. 
Motion by Flower to approve Ordinance 19-11, second by Proksa. Flower noted that this ordinance does reflect the wishes 
of the Public Works Committee. She added that this ordinance would require people to shovel the sidewalk curb cuts and 
that the central business district will have twelve hours to remove snow, not twenty-four hours. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-12 an ordinance amending subsection (d), fishing on West Pier, Section 90-124, Docking 
Boats of Division 3, Lake Shore and Beaches, of Article II, Lakes and Docking Facilities Rental of Division 3, Lake 
Shore and Beaches of Article II, Lake and Beaches of Chapter 90, Waterways of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 
Geneva; Relating to Fishing and Docking of boats on the West Pier where boats are moored 
Mayor Hartz offered ordinance 19-12 as a first reading. 
Motion by Hedlund to suspend the rules and bring the ordinance to a second reading, second by Skates. Motion carried 8-
0. 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Skates. 
Hedlund noted that he had encountered some unruly fisherman on the West End Pier and that if the Council waits to 
address this any longer, the season will be over. Flower stated that she has seen many people use West End Pier as it 
seems to be the preferred area and she would like to see something added to the pier to allow people to fish without 
interfering with the boats. Skates noted that there are many areas that aren’t on the West End Pier that people can fish 
already. Straube noted that she is torn on the subject; she wants people to have their property respected but fears taking 
away too much from the citizens and guests of the City. Motion carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-13 an ordinance amending Chapter II, Administration, Article V, Boards and 
Commissions, Division Six, Plan Commission, Section 2-313, Composition, of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; 
eliminating the Building and Zoning Administrator as a voting member of the Plan Commission 
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-13 as a first reading. This item will be before the Council on August 26, 2019 for 
consideration. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding job description for Permanent Harbormaster Position 
Motion by Proksa to approve the Permanent Harbormaster Position job description, second by Skates.  Proksa explained 
that this position description was cohesion of several duties that had been farmed out to other departments. Halverson 
noted that he expressed concerns with not having the provision of weekend work will be required. 
Proksa agreed to change the main motion to approve the Permanent Harbormaster Position job description to include that 
weekend work will be required and the second (Skates) agreed. Motion carried 7-1, with Hedlund voting no. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of August 6, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R58 a resolution authorizing the write off of 2015-2016 delinquent personal 
property taxes in the amount of $2,332.97 deemed uncollectible 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell noted that these are personal property taxes on businesses that 
are no longer operational and need to be written off.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding rate increase of 3% for 2020 Piers, Buoys, Slips, and Riviera Concourse Leases 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Flower explained that the City of Lake Geneva is much lower than the 
surrounding municipalities and noted that this increase could help generate revenue to pay for the increased policing that 
is being requested for by citizens. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance regarding August 6, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval 
Report  
Motion by Howell to accept the August 6, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval 
Reports, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
 
 



August 12, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Discussion/Action on Fund Balances/Capital Projects/Borrowing for 2019 Budget Year 
Motion by Howell to approve the use of the Unassigned General Fund balance, second by Flower. Howell noted that this 
money will be used on the 2019 Street Improvement Project. This would be done to eliminate the need to borrow money 
to complete the project. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion regarding 2020 Budget Timeline and Goals 
City Administrator Nord reviewed the 2020 Budget Timeline. Mayor Hartz reviewed some of the 2020 budget goals as 
listed in the packet. Flower noted that she would like to see goals for the Avian Committee. No action taken. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding City of Lake Geneva Policy Regarding Issuance of Regular and Reserve Intoxicating Liquor 
Licenses 
Mayor Hartz explained that the purpose of this policy is to assign point values to different City related issues that a 
business may face. This criterion would be used when evaluating liquor license applications prior to license approval and 
granting. Hedlund felt that the point value system for the number of seats and the number of employees were 
contradictory of each other. Proksa noted that she is in favor of the “contradictions” as she would like to promote the 
smaller businesses. Flower noted that she would like to see a question in regards to if the business is a franchise with 
multiple locations and doesn’t want to penalize based on seating capacity.  
 
Motion by Flower to refer this item back to the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee, second by Hedlund.  
Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 
 
Appointment of Brett Stanczak to the City of Lake Geneva Plan Commission with a term to expire May 1, 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Mayor Hartz noted that he is a twenty year resident of Lake Geneva 
and has been very involved in many aspects of the community. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: Shared Services Agreement with surrounding lakefront 
communities and Geneva Lake Environmental Agency to alleviate the starry stonewart; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning 
strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 
 
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Council into Closed Session and to include City Staff along with Attorney Joe Wirth, 
second by Flower. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. The Council convene into Closed Session at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
 
Motion by Howell to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
The Council reconvened into Open Session at 9:17 p.m. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to direct staff to proceed as discussed in Closed Session, second by Howell. No discussion. Motion 
carried 8-0. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to direct Alderperson Skates to proceed with negotiation as discussed in closed session, second by 
Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to deny the claim by Mr. Guest in the amount $169.64, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion 
carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Dunn. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 9:21 p.m. 



 
Provisional License: 
Tricia Van de Bogert 
 
Original License: 
Tyler List 
Debbie Swanson 
Amanda Hack 
Hannah Hansen 
Melissa Olexa 
Kenda Kae Caudell 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 
Emily Bailey 
Kyle Hill 
 
 













August 16, 2019

To Whom it May Concern:

Shawni Mutter held a valid Bartender’s (Operator's) License in the City of Kenosha from 
August 8, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

Certified this 16th day of August 16, 2019.

Debra L. Salas
City Clerk Treasurer
City of Kenosha

City Clerk/Treasurer | 625 52nd St. Room 105, Kenosha, WI 53140 | T:  262.653.4020 |  Email: cityclerk@kenosha.org  | KENOSHA.ORG













































































From: John Peters
To: Nancy Elder; City Clerk
Subject: FW: Two Event Permits for Review/Approval
Date: Thursday, August 08, 2019 11:47:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning,
 
Please see the attached email. I will approve with restrictions.
 
 
Thank you
 
 

John Peters | Fire Chief
City of Lake Geneva Fire Department
730 Marshall St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
Office 262-248-7228 Ext-6001
Fax 262-248-2264
jpeters@cityoflakegeneva.com
 
To strengthen our community by providing the highest level of service and care for all its
citizens and by valuing our Fire Department members, promoting positive leadership, and
dedicating ourselves to personal and professional growth each and every day.
 
 
This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This communication may
contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for
delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, you
have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this
e-mail message and any attached file is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original message.
 
 
 
 

From: Dennis Detkowski 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 3:03 PM
To: John Peters
Cc: cmannella22@gmail.com; bway@genevaonline.com; 'Lt. Ed Gritzner'
Subject: RE: Two Event Permits for Review/Approval
 
Chief,
 
I would recommend approval of the attached with specific reservation on the Semper Running Half

mailto:/O=CITY HALL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN PETERS
mailto:deputyclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:jpeters@cityoflakegeneva.com



Marathon. These were discussed at a previous meeting with the organizer.
 

1. An IAP approved by the 5 effected municipalities would need to be drafted and accepted by
each.

2. An ambulance would need to be on standby at the finish line until at least 1 hour after the
event ends. The cost would be paid for but the event.

 
I revisited these stipulations with the organizer (Carlie) and she is agreeable to them.
 
Any further questions let me know.
 
 
Dennis Detkowski
Captain
NRP/CCEMTP
Lake Geneva Fire Dept.
730 Marshall St.
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
262-248-6075 ext-6004 Office 
262-248-2264 Fax
ddetkowski@cityoflakegeneva.com
 
"A pessimist sees the difficulty in every opportunity; an optimist sees the
opportunity in every difficulty." 
Sir Winston Churchill (1874-1965)
British prime minister during WWII
 
This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This communication may
contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for
delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, you
have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this
e-mail message and any attached file is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original message.
 
 
 
 

From: John Peters <jpeters@cityoflakegeneva.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:58 PM
To: Dennis Detkowski <ddetkowski@cityoflakegeneva.com>
Subject: Fwd: Two Event Permits for Review/Approval
 
Can you look at

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nancy Elder <deputyclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com>
Date: July 24, 2019 at 3:08:00 PM CDT
To: John Peters <jpeters@cityoflakegeneva.com>

mailto:ddetkowski@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:deputyclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:jpeters@cityoflakegeneva.com










Ordinance 19-12   Page 1 of 1 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter II, Administration, Article V, Boards and Commissions, Division Six, Plan 
Commission, Section 2-313, Composition, of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; eliminating the 
Building and Zoning Administrator as a voting member of the Plan Commission 

 
Committee 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-13 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

August 12, 2019 
August 26, 2019 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Chapter II, Administration, Article V, Boards and Commissions, Division Six, Plan Commission, Section 2-
313, Composition, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 
There shall be eight seven members on the Plan Commission. The membership shall include the Mayor, the President 
of the Park Board, on Alderman, the Zoning Administrator, and four citizens. 

 
2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the City Council and 

publication/posting as required by law. 
 
Adopted this 26th day of August, 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  
  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the receipt of the 2018 City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial Report and Management 
Letter 

 
Committee: 

N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R62 Date:  August 26, 2019 
 

 
Whereas, Clifton, Larson, Allen has prepared the City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial Report and 
Management Letter for 2018, 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council, that the proper city officials be 
hereby authorized and directed to acknowledge receipt of the 2018 City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial 
Report and Management Letter.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th  day of August, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resolution 19-R62   Page 1 of 1 
 
 























 1 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 19, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description:  

This request is to approve an Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review for the request of a lot line 

adjustment for Tax Key No. JA396100002 located in the Town of Geneva. 

 

This request is to approve the proposed Certified Survey Map dated May 20, 2019 revised July 1, 

2019 prepared Mark Madsen of Nielsen, Madsen, & Barber for the property located at N2957 

Marshall Ln. 

 

The parcel included in this request does not currently have any buildings on the property. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Exterritorial Zoning request (ETZ)  

As part of the consideration of the requested ETZ, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed ETZ 

review. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed  

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Exterritorial 

Zoning request (ETZ): as submitted, subject to approval Walworth County Land Use 

Zoning. 

 

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 

Daniel & Andrea Pether 

N2957 Marshall Ln. 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: ETZ Town of Geneva CSM 

Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review for the Lot 

line adjustment to Tax Key No. JA396100002 













Resolution 19-R59   Page 1 of 1 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Thomas & Kathy 
George, 3380 S. Lake Shore Dr. Delavan 53115, to allow Outdoor Commercial Entertainment land use 
for the business located at 832 Geneva Street, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax 
Key Nos. ZOP00252. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved August 19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R59 Date: August 26, 2019 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Thomas & Kathy George, 
to allow Outdoor Commercial Entertainment. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on July 25, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Thomas & Kathy George, 832 Geneva St, located in the 
Central Business (CB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00252 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations including the condition that the 
hours of operation be limited to 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of August 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: August 19, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

candidate to conduct Outdoor Commercial Entertainment in the Downtown Design Overlay District, the 

existing building that is located at 832 Geneva Street which would allow for outdoor dining.  

The property is located in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, onsite parking is not required in the 

Central Business district. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

House Around the Corner 

3389 South Lake Shore Dr. 

Delavan, WI 53115 

Request: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Outdoor  Commercial Entertainment 

832 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00252 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



2 
 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



3 
 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 























Resolution 19-R60   Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Jonathan Grosso, 
4209 W. Stonefield Rd. Mequon, WI 53902, to allow for the installation of a 95’ pier located at 950 
Marian Terrace , located in the Estate Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZSY00015. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved August 19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R60 Date: August 26, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Jonathan Grosso, for a pier 

installation. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on July 25, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Jonathan Grosso, 950 Mariane Terrace, located in the Estate 
Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZYS00015 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of August 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: August 19, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

candidate to install a 95 foot pier and 1 boat slip in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for 

the residence located at 950 Mariane Terrace.  

The application has been submitted to the DNR for approval, albeit we do not know if it has been 

approved as of this staff report.  

The riparian setbacks meet the “12.5 feet required setback”, the applicants identify 13 feet as proposed.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

Applicant: 

Jonathan Grosso 

4209 Stonefield Rd. 

Mequon, WI 53092 

Request: 950 Mariane Terrace  

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Pier Installation Tax Key No. ZSY00015 

 

Agenda Item: 9 



2 
 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 

 



























Resolution 19-R61   Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 

  Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by CDS Investments 
LLC, 1840 International Parkway, Woodridge, IL. 60517, to allow for the raze and rebuild a new 
single family home located at 1550 Lake Shore Dr. located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) 
zoning district, Tax Key No. ZLM00048. 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved August 19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R61 Date: August 26, 2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, CDS Investments LLC, to 

allow raze and rebuild a new single family home located at 1550 Lake Shore Dr. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on July 25, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to CDS Investments LLC, 1550 Lake Shore Dr., located in the 
Estate Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZLM00048 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of August 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

  



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: August 19, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the applicant to move forward on the proposed Raze and Rebuild of the existing residence that is 

located in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for the residence located at 1550 

Lake Shore. 

The residence will not be any closer to any property line as currently situated today. This project 

was originally reviewed for an addition and remodel, however after further review the owners 

decided to raze the current home and rebuild with conventional construction material.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

CDS Investments LLC 

1840 International Parkway 

Woodridge, Il  60517 

Request: 1550 Lake Shore Dr.  

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Raze & Rebuild Residence  

Tax Key No. ZLM00048 

 

Agenda Item: 11 



2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities 

or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with 

the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 

subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, 

facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the 

Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If 

they are in agreement with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 
 

 

 





























P.
O

. B
O

X 
92

6 
   

 L
AK

E 
G

EN
EV

A,
 W

I  
53

14
7

PH
 - 

(2
62

) 2
45

-9
03

0 
   

 F
AX

 - 
(2

62
) 2

45
-0

85
6

W
W

W
.L

O
W

EL
LM

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.
CO

M

LO
W

EL
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C.

 
CU

ST
O

M
 H

O
M

ES
 - 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

- L
AN

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF

LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC, AND MAY NOT
BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY PURPOSE

OTHER THAN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
STRUCTURE(S) BY LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC. THE EXPRESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF
LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. IS REQUIRED

FOR ANY OTHER USE.
(If this note is not RED this is an unauthorized reproduction)

NEW SQUARE FOOTAGE

L.L. FLR:       1,409 SQ. FT.
1ST FLR:           1,341 SQ. FT.
2ND  FLR:       1,052 SQ. FT.
=================================
TOTAL:                                   3,802 SQ. FT.

UP 13R
TO

FOYER

4'
-6

" W
ID

E
ST

A
IR

36
" T

R
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
A

L 
LI

N
EA

R
D

IR
EC

T 
V

EN
T 

G
A

S
FI

R
EP

LA
C

E 
TV

/ A
B

O
V

E

6/
0 

SL
IN

G
 F

R
EN

C
H

D
O

O
R

 W
/ G

LA
SS

KITCHEN
- 17/6 X 11/6
- F.F. 89'-0"
- 8/10 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

DINING
ROOM

 FOYER ABOVE
(LOW CEILING
HEIGHT 7'-0" +/-

THIS AREA)

EJECTOR
CROCK

SUMP
CROCK

W
A

LL
 L

IN
E 

A
B

O
V

E

WALL LINE ABOVE

C
O

FF
EE

 B
A

R

42" REF

36
" R

A
N

G
E

3/
0 

D
O

O
R

D
W

IS
LA

N
D

 3
/0

x1
0/

0

NEW
COVERED

ENTRY

- F.F. 96'-5"

STONE VENEER
ON CONCRETE

STONE
WALKWAY

FOYER
- 9/4 x 7/0
- WOOD FLOOR
- 8/0 CLG
- F.F. 97'-0"

4'
-6

" W
ID

E
ST

A
IR

2/0 PR
DOORS

KING

HIGH
WINDOW

HIGH
WINDOW

W.C.
- 3/0 x 6/4
- TILE
- 9'-0" CLG

D
O

W
N

13
 R

 T
O

1S
T

FL
O

O
R

6/
0 

SL
IN

G
 F

R
EN

C
H

D
O

O
R

 W
/ G

LA
SSMASTER

SITTING
RM
- 9/9 x 9/5
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

2"
STEP

MASTER
BEDR0OM

- 14/0x 19/1
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

2"
STEP

2"
STEP

GARAGE
16/5x23/0
EPOXY FLOOR

SHELVES SHELVES

9/0 C.O.

3/0 C.O.

CLO.
- 4/8 X 5/0
- WOOD FLR
- 9/0 CLG

CLO.
- 5/0 X 5/0
- WOOD FLR
- 9/0 CLG

VEST
- 3/10 X 3/6
- WOOD FLR
- 9/0 CLG

MASTER
BATH
- 7/3 x 6/6
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- TILE FLR

36
" T

R
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
A

L 
LI

N
EA

R
D

IR
EC

T 
V

EN
T 

G
A

S
FI

R
EP

LA
C

E 
TV

/ A
B

O
V

E

- 23/0x 10/2
- CUMARU
   DECKING

1/6 PR
DOORS

C
TR

L

H
.H

.

S.
H

.

SHOWER
3/4x6/6

SEAT

2/8 DOOR2/8 DOOR

3/0
 G

LASS

DOOR

7/
3

2/8 DOOR 2/8 DOOR

3/0
 D

OOR

W
/ G

LASS

4'
-6

" W
ID

E
ST

A
IR

3/0 DOOR

3/
0 

D
O

O
R

W
/ G

LA
SS

BEDROOM #1

- 14/0 x 10/9
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

BEDROOM #2

6/0 SLING FRENCH
DOOR W/ GLASS

6/0 SLING FRENCH
DOOR W/ GLASS

 HALL -15/6 X 6/1
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

3/
0 

D
O

O
R

BATH
- 5/4 x6/6
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- TILE FLR2/

8 
D

O
O

R

3/0 GLASS
DOOR

3/0 DOOR

KING

KING

2/
8 

D
O

O
R

2/
8 

D
O

O
R

- 14/0 x 20/6
- F.F. 100'-0"
- 9/0 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

CTRL

H.H.
S.H.

SHOWER
4/4x3/4

SEAT

U
P

5 
R

 T
O

1S
T

FL
O

O
R

U
P

17
 R

 T
O

2N
D

FL
O

O
R

3/6

PANTRY

WASH

DRY
- 10/9 x 7/0
- F.F. 89'-0"
- 7/0 CLG
- TILE  FLR

LAUNDRY

HANGING

POWER
ROOM - 6/6 X 6/0

- WOOD FLR
- 7'-10" CLG
- F.F. 89'-0"

2/8 DOOR

3/
0 

D
O

O
R

4/
0 

C
.O

.

VEST
- 2/8 X 6/0
- WD FLR
- 7'-10" CLG
- F.F. 89'-0"

FAMILY
ROOM

- 25/5 X 16/0
- F.F. 89'-0"
- 8/10 CLG HGT
- WOOD FLR

FLOOR
DRAIN

MECH
ROOM

3/0 DOOR
20 MIN

W
O

O
D

 S
TE

P

D
N 3R

FLOOR
DRAIN

4" STEP

F.F. = 88'-8"

CONCRETE
STEPS

3'
-1

1"
 W

ID
E

ST
A

IR

BENCHMUD
ROOM
- 17/6 X 5/9
- WOOD FLR
- 7'-10" CLG
- F.F. 89'-0"

D
O

W
N

10
 R

 T
O

LO
W

ER
LE

V
EL

- F.F. 88'-10"

CONCRETE
STEPS

4/0SHELVES

2/6 DOOR

HIGH
WINDOW



P.
O

. B
O

X 
92

6 
   

 L
AK

E 
G

EN
EV

A,
 W

I  
53

14
7

PH
 - 

(2
62

) 2
45

-9
03

0 
   

 F
AX

 - 
(2

62
) 2

45
-0

85
6

W
W

W
.L

O
W

EL
LM

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.
CO

M

LO
W

EL
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C.

 
CU

ST
O

M
 H

O
M

ES
 - 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

- L
AN

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF

LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC, AND MAY NOT
BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY PURPOSE

OTHER THAN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
STRUCTURE(S) BY LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC. THE EXPRESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF
LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. IS REQUIRED

FOR ANY OTHER USE.
(If this note is not RED this is an unauthorized reproduction)

PULL DOWN
STAIR TV

6/
0 

SL
ID

IN
G

 /
PO

C
K

ET
 D

O
O

R

BED ROOM
- 11/1 x 16/10
- F.F. 110'-2 3/4"
- 8/0 CLG HGT
- CARPET

21/12 SLOPE
STARTING
@ 63"

- 10/9x 10/8
- CUMARU
   DECKING

OPEN RAIL

36
" T

R
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
A

L 
LI

N
EA

R
D

IR
EC

T 
V

EN
T 

G
A

S
FI

R
EP

LA
C

E 
TV

/ A
B

O
V

E

COVERED
PORCH
BELOW

 DECK BELOW

CRAFT
ROOM
- 8/0X 19/3
- F.F. 108'-11 3/4"
- 8/0 CLG HGT

LOFT

BATH #2
- 9/6 x 8/6
- F.F. 110'-2 3/4"
- 8/0 CLG HGT
- TILE FLR

- 23/2 x 25/4
- F.F. 110'-2 3/4"
- 8/0 CLG HGT
- CARPET

PREP
SINK

W
ET

B
A

R
21

/1
2 

SL
O

PE
ST

A
R

TI
N

G
@

 6
3"

DOWN
3R

2/8 DOOR

PR 3/0  FRENCH
DOOR W/ GLASS

D
O

W
N

17
 R

 T
O

1S
T

FL
O

O
R

3/0 DOOR

3/0

C
TR

L
S.

H
.

NEW SQUARE FOOTAGE

L.L. FLR:       1,409 SQ. FT.
1ST FLR:           1,341 SQ. FT.
2ND  FLR:       1,052 SQ. FT.
=================================
TOTAL:                                   3,802 SQ. FT.



SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

P.
O

. B
O

X 
92

6 
   

 L
AK

E 
G

EN
EV

A,
 W

I  
53

14
7

PH
 - 

(2
62

) 2
45

-9
03

0 
   

 F
AX

 - 
(2

62
) 2

45
-0

85
6

W
W

W
.L

O
W

EL
LM

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.
CO

M

LO
W

EL
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C.

 
CU

ST
O

M
 H

O
M

ES
 - 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

- L
AN

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF

LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC, AND MAY NOT
BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY PURPOSE

OTHER THAN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
STRUCTURE(S) BY LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC. THE EXPRESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF
LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. IS REQUIRED

FOR ANY OTHER USE.
(If this note is not RED this is an unauthorized reproduction)

FIRST FLOOR
EL: 100'-0"

LOWER
LEVEL: 89'-0"

PLATE HGT.
EL: 109'-0"

PLATE HGT.
EL: 109'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
EL: 100'-0"

LOWER
LEVEL: 89'-0"

FOYER EL:
97'-0"

FOYER EL:
97'-0"

GARAGE EL:
95'-3"

FOYER EL:
95'-3"

21

12

21

12

21

12

8
12

21

12 8
12

21

12

4" LIMESTONE
SILL

FLAT ARCH
BRICKWORK



SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

P.
O

. B
O

X 
92

6 
   

 L
AK

E 
G

EN
EV

A,
 W

I  
53

14
7

PH
 - 

(2
62

) 2
45

-9
03

0 
   

 F
AX

 - 
(2

62
) 2

45
-0

85
6

W
W

W
.L

O
W

EL
LM

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.
CO

M

LO
W

EL
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C.

 
CU

ST
O

M
 H

O
M

ES
 - 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

- L
AN

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF

LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC, AND MAY NOT
BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY PURPOSE

OTHER THAN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A
STRUCTURE(S) BY LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC. THE EXPRESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF
LOWELL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. IS REQUIRED

FOR ANY OTHER USE.
(If this note is not RED this is an unauthorized reproduction)

8
12

21

12

21

12

4" LIMESTONE
SILL

4" LIMESTONE
SILL

FLAT ARCH
BRICKWORK

4" CUT LIMESTONE SILL

4" LIMESTONE
SILL

FLAT ARCH
BRICKWORK

FLAT ARCH
BRICKWORK






	0-August 26, 2019 Council Agenda
	Ucity of lake geneva regular common council
	UMonday, August 26, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	04-August 12, 2019 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council minutes
	UMonday, August 12, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b-VLG Class B Winterfest 2020
	09ca-VLG Temp Op Winterfest 2020
	09cb-Mutter_Shawni
	09d-12 07 2019 VLG Christmas Parade Tier 1
	09e-09 14 2019 Fat Tire Event Permit
	09fa-10 11 2019 Badger Parade & Fireworks
	09fb-10 11 2019 Badger Fireworks Application
	09ga-Semper Event Permit
	doc02737720190808135853
	ZZ-Semper Event Permit

	09gb-Chief Peters Semper Race
	09ha-Primex Temporary Retailer's License
	09hb-Primex Map
	10-Ordinance 19-13- Amending the Composition of the Plan Commission
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11-Resolution 19-R62Authorizing Receipt of the 2018 Audit
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12da-Prepaid Bills
	12db Regular Bills
	13a-N2957 Marshall Lane CSM - ETZ
	N2957 Marshall Ln ETZ-CSM
	N2957 Marshall Lane CSM
	doc02753820190812141536
	doc02753920190812141555


	13ba-Resolution 19-R59-832 Geneva St CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13bb-832 Geneva Street CUP
	832 Geneva St CUP Outdoor Commercial Entertainment
	832 Geneva Street CUP

	13ca-Resolution 19-R60-950 Mariane Terrace CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13cb-950 Mariane Terrace CUP
	950 Mariane Terrace CUP pier
	950 Mariane Terrace CUP

	13da-Resolution 19-R61 1550 Lake Shore Dr
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13db-1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	1550 Lake Shore Dr. CUP Raze and Rebuild
	1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP Final
	1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP Application
	1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP 2
	Pecora A-2 V2 (19) DESIGN 07-29-19-Model - Lower Level & 1st
	Pecora A-3 V2 (19) DESIGN 07-29-19-Model - 2nd
	Pecora A-5 V2 (19) DESIGN 07-29-19-Model - N & S  Elev
	Pecora A-6 V2 (19) DESIGN 07-29-19-Model - E & W Elev
	1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP Last





